
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
NOTICE OF HEARING 

July 19, 2017 
11:00 A.M., 2360 Rayburn House Office Building 

 
 
TO: Members, Committee on Small Business 
 
FROM: Steve Chabot, Chairman 
 
DATE: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 
 
 
The Committee on Small Business will meet for a hearing titled, “Reversing the 
Entrepreneurship Decline.” The hearing is scheduled to begin at 11:00 A.M. on Wednesday, 
July 19, 2017 in Room 2360 of the Rayburn House Office Building. 
 
The hearing will provide the Committee with an opportunity to understand the entrepreneurship 
trends, challenges, and opportunities that exist in the United States.  This hearing will also 
examine how entrepreneurship influences leading economic indicators and potential solutions to 
promote new and existing small businesses. 
 
A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Monday, July 17, 2017 in Room 2360 of the 
Rayburn House Office Building.  
 
If you or your staff have any questions, please contact Dan Brown, Policy Assistant to the 
Committee, at 202-225-5821. 
 


